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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

Date: June 29, 2022
To: All Parties and Persons Interested
in the STACK Backup Generating
Facility SPPE
(21-SPPE-02)

From: Ralph Lee, Hearing Officer
(916) 776-3408
Ralph.Lee@energy.ca.gov

Deborah Dyer, Hearing Officer
Deborah.Dyer@energy.ca.gov

Subject: Date Change: Please Hold August 2, 2022, 1:30 p.m. for a Committee Conference
(and Release August 9, 2022).

Please note that the California Energy Commission (CEC) Committee for the application for a Small
Power Plant Exemption for the STACK Backup Generating Facility intends to conduct a committee
conference beginning at 1:30 p.m. on Tuesday, August 2, 2022 at the Warren-Alquist State Energy
Building, located at 1516 Ninth Street, Sacramento, California 95814. The purpose of this committee
conference is to review the current status of the proceeding, to address any outstanding issues, and
to develop a schedule for the proceeding.

In advance of the committee conference, CEC Staff will be required to file an issues identification
and status report that summarizes the major issues identified to date, the status of activities
conducted to date, and issues that require resolution before hearings can be conducted, and that
proposes a schedule for the conduct of this proceeding. The applicant, STACK Infrastructure, will be
required to respond to Staff’s filing.

A formal notice and order will follow with additional information about the committee conference.

Information about this proceeding may be found on the CEC’s web page at
https://www.energy.ca.gov/powerplant/tradezonepark, including a link to the electronic docket where
documents related to this proceeding may be viewed.
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